
From: Henderson, Paul
To: PRICE, John
Cc: Hughey, Rowena
Subject: RE: FENZ secondment
Date: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 3:59:00 pm
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Will do John—location would be here in Te Omeka and start date would be 27th September this
year (Ro could you arrange please)
Regards
Paul H
 
Paul Henderson MBA.,BA(Hons).,GradCGI.,MIFireE

Region Manager Te Ihu
Assistant National Commander
 
Mobile:  
Email:   xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
 
Executive Assistant – Rowena Hughey
Email : xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx
 
 

 
Ngā uara - Values | Kia Tika – We do the Right Thing | Manaakitanga - We serve and Support │ Whanaungatanga -
We are better together │ Auahatanga - We Strive to Improve

 
 

From: PRICE, John  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 3:33 PM
To: COOPER, Peter ; Henderson, Paul
<xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx>
Cc: MAINWARING, Margo ; TABB, Ashley (Ash)

Subject: FENZ secondment
 
Kia ora Paul
 
Can you please send through to Peter and Ash (People Capability Governance ) the Community
Risk Manager (FENZ) PD so that we can look at this with our District Development Board.
 
Any further detail would assist as keen to get underway and put out to our people seeking





From: Hughey, Rowena
To: MAINWARING, Margo
Subject: RE: Community Risk Position FENZ
Date: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 2:14:00 pm
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Hi Margo
 
Are John and Peter available tomorrow at 1:45? This is Paul’s only availability for a meeting this
week and he is in Wellington Monday – Thursday next week.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Rowena Hughey
Executive Assistant to Paul Henderson, Region Manager Te Ihu
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mobile
Email: xxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx

 
Ngā uara - Values | Kia Tika – We do the Right Thing | Manaakitanga - We serve and Support │ Whanaungatanga -
We are better together │ Auahatanga - We Strive to Improve

 

From: PRICE, John  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 July 2021 10:33 am
To: COOPER, Peter ; Henderson, Paul
<xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx>; MAINWARING, Margo

Subject: Community Risk Position FENZ
 
Kia ora Margo
 
Can you lock in 30 minutes for Peter, Paul and I to catch up to discuss the FENZ Community Risk
Role as Peter has the Development Board Meeting next Wednesday.
 
Nga mihi
 
John 
 
 
 





From: Henderson, Paul
To: Supt John Price ; MAINWARING, Margo; COOPER, Peter
Subject: FENZ - Community Risk Position

 



From: Henderson, Paul
To: PRICE, John
Cc: COOPER, Peter
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: FENZ secondment
Date: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 4:28:40 pm
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That's fantastic thanks for letting me know John 
Regards
Paul H 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: PRICE, John 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 2:58:56 PM
To: Henderson, Paul <xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx>
Cc: COOPER, Peter 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: FENZ secondment
 
Kia ora Paul
 

 will be a asset to your team and he is an extremely experienced senior sergeant.
 
Once Covid settles down Peter, and I can meet with you re your expectations from the
development.
 
Nga mihi
John
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Superintendent John Price
District Commander
Canterbury Police District | New Zealand Police
P   Extn:   |  M   | E   
Canterbury Police District Headquarters, Te Omeka, Justice and Emergency Services Precinct,
40 Lichfield Street, DX Mail, WX 10057, Christchurch 8011, www.police.govt.nz

Be Safe Feel Safe

  NZ Police on Facebook       Follow @NZPolice       NZ Police on YouTube

 
 
Margo

 







From: Henderson, Paul
To: COOPER, Peter; Stackhouse, Dave
Cc: Hughey, Rowena
Subject: Re: Risk Manager Role Canterbury
Date: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 4:31:00 pm

That's excellent cheers Peter I will come back to you with a process for Dave and I to meet
up with him 
Regards
Paul H 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: COOPER, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 15:09
To: Henderson, Paul
Cc: Hughey, Rowena
Subject: Risk Manager Role Canterbury
 
Kia Ora Paul

We have selected Senior Sergeant  for your consideration for this secondment 

Can you advise how and when you would like to meet up with to confirm he is a
good fit for you 

Text or call if it’s easier. 

Regards 

Inspector Peter Cooper 
Area Commander - Canterbury Rural
Canterbury Rural Police |200 King Street| * WX DX10057 |Rangiora 7400 l
 

===============================================================

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be
subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which
creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this
message or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in
error, please email or telephone the sender immediately




